

LUMINITA CIOBANU

WORDPRESS DEVELOPER & DESIGNER

EXPERIENCE

WordPress Developer & Designer | Freelance

NOV 2015 - PRESENT, BUCHAREST

- Designed and developed more than 100 projects for small business owners. I have experience with the most used WordPress Themes and Builders: Astra, Divi, Avada, Enfold, Visual Composer, Beaver Builder, Elementor;
- creating a unique design for websites using Photoshop, Figma or design in browser;
- fixing bugs and modifying WordPress themes for maintenance websites;
- building WordPress theme from scratch as personal project;
- creating technical documentation and support for clients;
- developing a good process from the client's idea to the final results.

WordPress Developer & Designer | Agency Boon

APR 2019 - JUN 2020, BUCHAREST (REMOTE)

- Built custom design websites with WordPress themes,
- Fixed bugs for the maintenance process improving customer satisfaction,
- Improve efficiency in the dev process in order to gain better timing and high-quality with custom design websites (WordPress).

Desktop Publishing | Academic Publishing House

OCT 2004 - AUG 2015, BUCHAREST

- As a team member since founding, I helped to build a strong editing process in order to receive the academic recognition
- Responsible for coordinating the editorial team, organizing book release events
- DTP for academic volumes
- Designed covers for academic volumes & scores, posters for academic events

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Diploma Candidate, Web Development

JUN 2020 - SEPT 2020, TORONTO, ON (ONLINE)

National University of Music Bucharest | Musicology

1999-2005

lumiciobanu@gmail.com

+40745489441

linkedin.com/in/luminitaciobanu

github.com/lumiciobanu

lumiciobanu.com

SKILLS

WordPress, HTML5/ CSS3, SASS, JavaScript, PHP, Photoshop

PROFILE

WordPress Developer & Designer with 5 years of experience with WordPress (freelancer / team member in a digital agency).

Very good visual design skills, with a keen eye for details and also being able to see the bigger picture.

Ownership approaching with strong communication skills, time management, and solution-oriented skills as a fully remote developer